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VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

January 30, 2006

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
Certificate of Compliance Section
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0866

Re: Protection Plus of the Florida Keys, Inc. - Application for CLEC Authority
Docket: No. 060053-TX
Dear Ms. Bayo,

We filed this above mentioned Docket last week and neglected to ask for Confidential Treatment
of all of the enclosed FINANCIAL STATEMENTS of the petitioner.

We now hereby request that the Florida Public Service Commission treat all of the attached
financial statements of the petitioner CONFIDENTIAL and we would also appreciate you
removing them from the PSC website. Thanks in advance.

Questions concerning this Application may be addressed directly to me.

Sincerely,

Joseph Isaacs
Director of Regulatory Affairs
Protection Plus of the Florida Keys, Inc.

838 Village Way, Suite 1200, Palm Harbor, Florida 34683
Telephone: 727-738-5553 Facsimile: 603-462-2118
http://www.isg-telecom.com isaacs@isg-telecom.com
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